

School Building & Stewardship Committee Meeting April 8, 2021

Other Materials



Citywide School Building & Stewardship Committee Regular Meeting Minutes Thursday, March 11, 2021 via Zoom

I. Call to Order:	The meeting called to order at 4:32 p.m. by Ms. Rivera.
Attendance:	Ms. Yesenia Rivera, Chair, Mr. Matthew Wilcox, Alder Jody Ortiz, Mr. Michael Gormany, Ms. Aicha Woods, Mr. Giovanni Zinn, Dr. Whyte.
Staff:	Staff: Ms. Lil Snyder, Mrs. Salina Manning, Mr. Thomas Smith, Mr. John Barbarotta, Ms. Lauren Strillacci
II. Election of Committee Chair	On the Motion by Mr. Gormany seconded by Mr. Wilcox to Nominate Mr. Giovanni Zinn as Committee Chair.
	Mr. Gormany, Yes; Mr. Wilcox, Yes; Mr. Zinn, Yes; Ms. Snyder, Yes; Alder Ortiz, Yes; Ms. Woods, Yes; Ms. Rivera, Yes, Dr. Whyte, Yes.
III. Election of Committee Vice- Chair	On the Motion by Mr. Zinn seconded by Mr. Gormany to Nominate Mr. Wilcox as Committee Vice-Chair.
	Mr. Gormany, Yes; Mr. Wilcox, Yes; Mr. Zinn, Yes; Ms. Snyder, Yes; Alder Ortiz, Yes; Ms. Woods, Yes; Ms. Rivera, Yes, Dr. Whyte, Yes.
IV. Approval of Board Meeting Minutes 2.11.2021:	On the Motion by Mr. Wilcox seconded by Mr. Gormany to approve the January 14, 2021 Minutes as presented.
	Mr. Gormany, Yes; Mr. Wilcox, Yes; Mr. Zinn, Yes; Ms. Snyder, Yes; Alder Ortiz, Yes; Ms. Woods, Yes; Ms. Rivera, Yes, Dr. Whyte, Abstain.
V. School HVAC Filters – Checks/Balances	Mr. Barbarotta states they are collaborating with the administration to have checklists in place, and the Filter change in the program going forward.
	There is a tentative plan that we are going to present to the Finance and Operations committee meeting on Monday. Around this time last year everyone was attempting to obtain Merv 13 filters. What was done was Merv 13 were being used as the Pre-Filter and Final Filter.



What we are finding out now, are that having a Merv 13, as a Pre-Filter is overly restrictive to the air quality; in the sense that allergens do not reach the final filter in place. It will also be required that filter changes happen every 30 days maximum. He thinks the CDC will come around and eventually go back to Merv 8 as the Pre-Filter and continue to use Merv 13 as the final filter. But a program is being put together to show the Board other options as well, and show them the schedule and what it would cost to maintain. We have received our most recent shipment of filters and the should be changed within the schools sometime in May.

Mr. Zinn states that the non-Board of Ed. Side of the City has done something similar and agrees that a Static Pressure test can be done to test the efficacy of the Final filter in place. He adds that he wants Mr. Barbarotta to discuss the concerns of some of the filters at some of the schools that seem to not have been replaced even prior to Covid.

Mr. Barbarotta states that the implementation of the checklist will ensure accountability and diligence regarding the matter. The checklist will be separated by School signed by the person whom changed the filter. Mr. Zinn asks if it will be available electronically or will it be on paper only? Mr. Barbarotta states that it will be both for ease of accessibility.

Ms. Woods asks in regard to the more frequent changing of the filters, would that require any additional staffing? Mr. Barbarotta explains that he will be presenting to the board how to handle the situation. Ms. Snyder asks about the frequency of the filter changes prior to COVID. Mr. Barbarotta states that the requirements varied as the filters were updated in the code. He adds that Merv 13s are expensive and require changing more frequently, so the budget on Filters will increase from ~\$50,000 to ~\$220,000.

VI. Commissioning Schedule Updates:	Mr. Smith presented the monthly update regarding the schools.See Page 4 of Other MaterialsMr. Zinn asks when Mr. Smith believes the schools with be done and closed out Mr. Smith states if all goes well, approx. 60-90 days.
	Ms. Snyder inquires on the retainage for the contractors. Mr. Smith states the majority of the ones that are completed have been signed off as complete, and

some release that are still retainage being held on the CMs and on any contracts that haven't been settled. There is a substantial contingency left on each of the jobs so that will be coming back for a credit change order for each of the jobs when done.

out.



VII. Stewardship	Mr. Barbarotta states the pool project at Career has been drained and put out to
Report:	bid, and company has been awarded project. As well as some ductwork and the
	lighting above the pool as well. Martinez pool which we have a huge issue there
	with the dehumidification system. Specialist needed to provide the specification of
	the dehumidification system.

Fair Haven and Wexler boilers are in the process of awarding the contract and due to begin work. Hot water tanks are also in need of replacement, PO requisition for Coop, Bishop Woods, and Lincoln Bassett.

Commissioning assessment of all the schools HVAC systems. Price quote for \$184,000 from Collier's. Working on two more prices. Fuss and O'Neil was hired to do the assessments. Assessments are ongoing. Systematically going through all reports and fixing requirements first and recommendations next. There are also a list of new upcoming projects that are in the works for the coming year.

Mr. Zinn adds that a big part of the City's mission/response to climate change is also building electrification, and looking into some of the ways boiler replacements are doing with adequate tracking systems. Ms. Woods adds that she hopes the work being done is not just like for like, and takes into consideration he needs of the district.

See Page 5-8 of Other Materials for full report.

VIII. Non-Priority Grant (Sound School)	Ms. Strillacci provided an update stating that the Business Office has been finalizing the draft of the submission for releasing the bid for the Grant. The hope is to apply by the end of this year, so the work can be completed next year, but we need a cost estimate to apply. Mr. Zinn asked about the Type of Roof that will be placed on Sound School. Mr. Barbarotta states that samples will be done with the current state but states that he believes it will be a membrane roof. Ms. Ortiz asks if students will be allowed in the School even if the roof isn't fixed until next year? Ms. Strillacci answers yes, the leaks are isolated to certain rooms, and those students and staff have been moved around to other areas of the school in the meantime.
IX. Alliance Grant (Sound, Wexler, Fair Haven School)	Ms. Strillacci states that the funds were received from the State on February 18, 2021, the boilers at Wexler and Fair Haven the business office is currently in the contracting phase with the vendors. There may be a small issue that some of the work may need to be sub-contracted out to local contractors, but were in the final phases.



X. Other Business Ms. Strillacci announces that she and Ms. Aicha Woods have been working on a submission for the Green School Yards Grant that could provide up to \$20,000.00 in technical assistance to help us plan and implement a Broader Green Schoolyard Program for the District. This was done in collaboration with City Plan Dept. and few others with Common Ground. The Grant has a short turn around and we should know by April 5th if we were awarded or not. Should have an update at the next meeting.

Adjournment: On the Motion by Mr. Gormany, seconded by Mr. Wilcox, it was voted by roll call to adjourn at 5:24 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted, Salina Manning

Salina Manning Executive Administrative Assistant



New Haven School Construction Program Program Management Monthly Update Report

MARCH 2021

Obama School

• Closeout amendment has been re-signed by the BOE and is with the city for approval.

ESUMS

- Temperature control as-built documents have been approved and training is complete.
- Need to settle SSRCx add service request with bonding company.

Mayo

• Add service request from SSRCx has been responded to by Giordano and the Mechanical Contractor. Proposal for settlement will be presented to the BOE at the next F&O Meeting. Submission will include final closeout amendment from Giordano.

New Haven Academy

- Temperature control as-built documents are being resubmitted and then training can be scheduled after approval.
- Final closeout amendment can be drafted for approval following the controls training.



FY 2020-2021

Stewardship Project Status Report



Joseph Barbarotta Facilities Department New Haven Public Schools April 8, 2021

Project Status Report

April 8, 2021

Presented by Asst. Superintendent Dr. Paul Whyte Joseph Barbarotta the Facilities Department, Go To Services



The Facilities Department is currently obtaining quotes to paint entire swimming pool areas as well as upgrade and replace antiquated pool equipment in all (5) schools ; Cross, Hillhouse, Career, Martinez, Conte,

Career has been bid and in process of awarding to low bidder.

Career is back out a third time to re-bid.

Working with Purchasing to Award.



- Martinez is in need of approximately \$400,000. For pool repairs including the entire dehumidification system that must be removed and replaced.
- Hillhouse repairs and grouting pool surface costs are about \$33,597.
- Conte filter media replacement \$21,025
- Career needs approximately \$42,410 for grouting, filter media replacement.
- Career needs pump replacement and main drain upgrade \$9,295.Career ceiling above the pool must be scraped and painted.

Paint all surfaces in pool areas, locker rooms, doors and frames. Replace ceiling tile as needed. Drain down water paint pool bottom, repair tiles, and upgrade pool equipment.

Facilities is waiting on a P.O. requisition for \$27k for bid documents for Martinez. Need Purchase order to proceed. No P.O. as of today. **No Change in status.**



Fair Haven and Wexler bids have been received.

Currently awaiting bid awards from Purchasing. Contractors working with Purchasing & SCD to finalize contracts. **Contracts are completed. Equipment is ordered. Working with contractors on scheduling.**

Awaiting requisition and P.O. for design of systems. Bishop Woods, COOP and Lincoln

Giovanni wanted to see HWT we want to replace and provide recommendations. **No**

Bassett.

change



Hot water Tanks-in need of replace.

1



Edgewood playground is in need of new landscaping we are currently working with city planning to develop a plan to prevent erosion and create a safe surface to play on around the tress and sidewalks.

No change. Sidelined when pandemic hit. Ready to revive and work with City Landscape Architect to design.

No Change/ School interested in erecting a Pavilion type Building. **Pavilion rejected by Planning** & Zoning they need to apply for a variance if they want to move forward with the project. Facilities to meet with school stakeholders to review the planned playground fall safety surface repairs.



CFO Phil Penn is working with the committee to schedule a meeting in order to review the results of the RFP for a Long Term Facilities Study of all the schools.

Projects to consider in near future



Adult Education-met with principal to discuss needs. Major renovation work is needed. Best course of action might be to hire an Architect to do a feasibility study to provide exactly what is needed and how much it will cost.

Would recommend hiring an architect and provide feasibility study.

Floyd Little Athletic Center – Floor replacements- \$950,000
Boiler replacements- Hillhouse- Nathan Hale and Lincoln Bassett
Chillers/ Cooling towers- Clinton-Hillhouse and Cross focused on maintenance for cooling season systems. Working on a change order for the funding source.
Glycol- district wide

Roof Replacements- HSC- Sound. More coming up soon.
Fire Alarm panel- several in need of replacement. Preparing a system wide inventory of all fire panels prioritized by replacement needs.
Need to replace 2 Box Trucks